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/

Matilda Sanders N ?/‘i 2. Sc

From: Andrea Cowart é /
Sent: Monday, March 12, 2001 12:40 PM

To: RAR - Orders-Notices

Cc: Della Fordham

Subject: Orders

The following orders have been copied to GCORDERS and are ready to be issued.
010033 - 010033.kmp

010015 - 010015.kmp

001740 - 001740.kmp

010061 - 010061.kmp

001771 - 001771.kmp

001412 - 0014120r.kw *@*

001461, 001491 - 001491 *@*

001481, 001482 - 001482.kmp *@* <f'v

010127 - 010127s0.bk $$$ p 3 "f/‘ 1 l >
' et ¥ —

010124 - 0101240r.tv $$$ 7‘/""“ /

$$% These are show cause orders

*@* These are orders imposing fines
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Lance J.M. Steinhart, P.C
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Attorney At Law i =
6455 East Johns Crossing (;/1 .
Suite 285 2v =
Duluth, Georgia 30097 52 =
| =
Also Admitted in New York Telephone:(770) 232-&2)00
and Maryland Facsimile:(770) 232-9208
March 15, 2001
VIA OVERNIGHT DELIVERY
Ms. Nonny Grant =
Records and Reporting
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Gunter Building

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re: TotalTel USA Communications, Inc.
Docket No. 010124-TX
Dear Ms. Grant:

On behalf of our client, TotalTel USA Communications, Inc., I respectfully request the
Parties of Record and Interested Persons for this company be revised as follows:

Thomas P. Gunning and Karen Ryan

Both of the above-named individuals can be reached at TotalTel USA Communications, Inc., Legal
Department, Overlook at Great Notch, 150 Clove Road, g™ Floor, Little Falls, NJ 07424-2159,
phone: (973) 812-1100 and fax: (973) 812-8509.

If you have any questions or need further clarification, please do not hesitate to contact me.
Please acknowledge receipt of this filing by returning the enclosed copy of this letter in the
addressed, postage prepaid envelope provided.

Sincerely,
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Donna K. White

Regulatory Specialist for Lance J.M. Steinhart. P.C.
Attorney for TotalTel USA Communications, Inc.
enclosure
cc: KarenRyan gpriEvED & FILED
< 5 ;// L/ o/ FP@\J-‘%JR

VT
EAU Of RECORDO



RAR Official Filing:
5/21/01***********11:50 AM***********Mat“da Sanders************1

Matilda Sanders AS //(9’5/
From: Andrea Cowart v
Sent: Monday, May 21, 2001 11:50 AM 4

To: RAR - Orders-Notices

Cc: Della Fordham

Subject: Orders

The following orders have been copied to GCORDERS and are ready to be issued.
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001266 - 0012660r.kw

001150 - 0011500r.frb

991546 - 9915460r.frb




